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85‐32 (COR)  Vicente (ben) 
Pangelinan            

AN ACT TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF
GOVERNMENT FUNDS FOR THE APPEAL OF
CIVIL CASE 1:11‐CV‐00008, REA MIALIZA O.
PAESTE ET AL V. GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
AND EDDIE BAZA CALVO, BENITA
MANGLONA, AND JOHN CAMACHO, IN
THEIR OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AND TO ADD A
NEW SUBSECTION (i) TO SECTION 30109,
CHAPTER 30 OF TITLE 5 GUAM CODE
ANNOTATED.

4/9/13      
1:03 p.m. 

4/9/2013 Committee on 
Appropriations, Public 
Debt, Legal Affairs, 
Retirement, Public 
Park, Recreation, 

Historic Preservation, 
and Land

Bill Introduced/History
4/10/2013 11:55 AM



 

 
 

April 9, 2013 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Rennae Meno 
  Clerk of the Legislature 
 
  Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 
  Legislative Legal Counsel 
 
From:  Senator Rory J. Respicio  
  Majority Leader & Rules Chair 
 
   
Subject: Referral of Bill No. 85-32(COR)  
 
As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my re referral 
of Bill No. 85-32(COR). 
 
Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective 
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be 
forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guåhan. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679. 
 
 
Si Yu’os Ma’åse! 
 
 
Attachment 

 














